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Re: A. Santos
New Bedford, Ma
N~E°2574(41V2)/E-PRDV—283

Dear Mr. Huerta:

On March 28,‘1973, we met with you to discuss the above
captioned grievance at the fourth step of our contractual
~grievance procedure.

The matters presented by you as wall as the applicable
contractual provisions have been carefully reviewed.
Without prejudice to our position,,regarding the filing
of a grievance by the union at Step 1. the following
disposition is provided in this particular factual
circunstance.

The posting of a holiday schecule on the Weénesday preceiing
the service week in which the holiday falls shall include
part-tine flexible employees who at that point and time are
scheduled to work on the holiday in guestion.

Sincerely,

Merrill
Relations Department
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